
Message 

From: Golightly, Niel L SHLOIL-ERUR [/O=SHELL/OU=AG1-SHELL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NIEL.L.GOLIGHTLY] 

Sent: 1/11/2016 6:40:09 AM 

To:    
   

Clingan, Michael LSEPCO-ERUR/U {iin shell.com]; Powers, Marti D SHLOIL-ERUR/A 
NS eciscor) Barraclough, Lee-Anne A SI-ERD shell.com]; Goodwin, Daniel 

SCAN-ERUR/C [i shell.com]; Smith, Curtis A SHLOIL-ERM/A shell.com] 
Subject: FW: The latest EDF appeal. 

      

Yet more “evidence” for the anti-fossil-fuel lobby... 

N 

From: Clingan, Michael L SEPCO-ERUR/U 

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 9:24 AM 

To: Golightly, Niel L SHLOIL-ERUR; Powers, Marti D SHLOIL-ERUR/A; Barraclough, Lee-Anne A SI-ERD; Singer, Mark G 

SHLOIL-ERUR/S; Op De Weegh, Kelly C SHLOIL-ERM/A; Smith, Curtis A SHLOIL-ERM/A 

Subject: FW: The latest EDF appeal. 

FYI — EDF leveraging the leak in California 

From: Funk, Marnie SHLOIL-GRA 

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 7:53 AM 

To: Salmon, Scott R SHLOIL-GRA; Francis, Dick E SEPCO-URS/M/PN; Tamez, Patricia V SHLOIL-GRA; Clingan, Michael L 

SEPCO-ERUR/U; Vitulli, Amanda J SHLOIL-ERUA/U 

Cc: Kornylo, Barbara A SHLOIL-ERR 

Subject: RE: The latest EDF appeal. 

Scott, thank you! Very helpful. Dick — this is what we touched on during yesterday’s methane call. EDF and other NGOs 

are pressing EPA to go beyond 111b and do 111d this year. Ben Ratner has asked for coffee next week. Anticipate he will 

raise. Have added Barbara for her NGO role. 

m. 

Marnie Funk a Advisor, Government Relations | SHELL I | Washington, DC 20001 | Tel: a | 

Mobile: 

From: Salmon, Scott R SHLOIL-GRA 

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 8:49 AM 

To: Francis, Dick E SEPCO-URS/M/PN; Funk, Marnie SHLOIL-GRA; Tamez, Patricia V SHLOIL-GRA; Clingan, Michael L 

SEPCO-ERUR/U; Vitulli, Amanda J SHLOIL-ERUA/U 

Subject: The latest EDF appeal. 

Fyi 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Heather Shelby {MM@cdf.org> 
Date: January 8, 2016 at 6:06:57 AM MST 

Subject: This shouldn't be happening. 

Reply-To: Heather Shelby PE cf. 
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DEFENSE FUND* 
Finding the ways that work 

Climate Activist— 

Right now, the potent climate pollutant methane is spewing 

into the air above Aliso Canyon in California—and it has 

been for months. It's the consequence of a massive natural 

gas leak that erupted back in October, at a storage well 

operated by SoCal Gas just outside of Los Angeles. 

Every day, this leak is having devastating climate impacts: 

at its peak, it delivered the same climate punch as driving 9 

million cars a day. But there's something you can do, 

right now, to ensure natural gas stays in the 

pipeline—not in our air. Take Action — 

Tell President Obama and the EPA: It's time to take on the bulk of the oil & gas industry's 

climate pollution problem. 

    

When methane—the main component 

times more powerful than carbon dioxide in the short term. If we're truly going to tackle the climate 

crisis, the methane problem can't go unsolved. 

The federal government has taken a small step towards fixing this, by proposing a rule under the 

Clean Air Act to limit climate pollution from oil & gas facilities that will be built in the future. But we 

can't ignore the ones already operating today and emitting dangerous methane emissions into our 

air—like the well in Aliso Canyon. 

We can only solve this problem with your help. Take action today, and ask the President 

for stronger climate action. 

Thank you for standing with us, 

Heather Shelby 

Action Network Manager 

  

» Tweet" g + Share this message on Facebook, Twitter, and Googie+. 
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Email this message to friends. If a friend sent this to you, sign up yourself.   

ra 

is me a You NI Environmental Defense Fund 

Washington, DC 20009 
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